Office of Revisor of Statutes
300 S.W. 10th Avenue
Suite 024-E, Statehouse
Topeka, Kansas 66612-1592
Telephone (785) 296-2321 FAX (785) 296-6663

MEMORANDUM

To: Chairperson Burgess and members of the Committee on Government Efficiency
From: Jim Wilson, First Assistant Revisor

Date: February 16, 2012 '

Subject: HB 2670 — Repealing K.S.A. 79-414; concerning certain duties of the county clerk

HB 2670 would repeal K.S.A. 79-414 which was enacted during the 1911 Session. The statute was
amended in 1959, which changed the date from the first day of March to the first day of J anuary of the
previous year for unlisted lands to be entered on tax rolls by the county clerk.

This section was recommended for repeal by the Office of Repealer and Dennis Taylor, Office of
Repealer, is listed as resource contact.

The act would take effect upon publication in the statute book.

79-414. Lands entered after January 1. It shall be the duty of the county clerk to procure from the land
office of the proper district, or districts, an abstract of the lands entered subsequently to the first day of
January of the previous year, and all such lands as shown by said abstract not appearing on the tax rolls shall

be entered upon said roll by the county clerk as soon as the abstracts shall be received. History: L. 1911, ch.

316, § 14; R.S. 1923, 79-414; L. 1959, ch. 365, § 9; June 30.
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